BEAUMONT Staff Report

—CALIFORNIA—

TO: City Council
FROM: Carole Kendrick, Interim Community Development Director
DATE January 21, 2025

SUBJECT: Zoning Code Update — Study Session

Description Set date and time for a study session on the public review draft zoning
code and zoning map update.
Background and Analysis:

In January of 2024, the comprehensive Zoning Code Update (ZCU) was kicked off with
Lisa Wise Consulting and Planning Department. A joint Planning Commission/City
Council study session #1 was conducted on July 17, 2024. Study session #2 is
scheduled to be reviewed by the Planning Commission on February 13, 2025. Staff is
requesting to set a date and time for the study session for City Council.

Staff is recommending that the City Council set Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 5:00pm
as the date and time to hold the study session.

Fiscal Impact:
The cost to prepare this staff report is approximately $100.

Recommended Action:

Set Thursday, March 13, 2025, at 5:00pm as the Study Session on the Zoning Code
Update.
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